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Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus;
Pls process as per regulations & float tender ad.

Thank you,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee

Subject: Item # 7

Iltem # 7: Approval of Dustbin
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Dustbins to be floated on SPPRA and
IBA’s website.

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 3:59 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: FW: PC Agenda as on October 4, 2014

Dear Jehanzeb,

Kindly make it convenient to include the appended items to be discussed on PC-A meeting
being held on October 4, 2014

Approval for Razor Wire & Chain Link Fencing at Main Campus Water Reservoirs

Approval for PA System

Approval for tender ad & documents for IP Camera & Walk Through Gates (Reporting ltem)
Approval for tender ad & documents for Gold Medals & Shields for Convocation-2014
Approval for Dustbins

Thank you,
Sohail.



